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Some people who received this message don't often get email from wilner@braunhagey.com. Learn why this is important

RE: California Public records Act Request- September 7, 2021

Elizabeth Pelichowski <epelichowski@mono.ca.gov>
Mon 11/8/2021 3:20 PM

To:  Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>; District Attorney's Office <districtattorney@mono.ca.gov>

Cc:  PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Hello,
 
We have no records that fall within your request.
 
Thank you,
 
Elizabeth Pelichowski
Administrative Supervisor
Victim/Witness Advocate
Mono County District Attorney’s Office
Office: (760) 932-5550
Cell: (760) 709-0924
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
 
 
 
 
From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com> 

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:45 PM

To: District Attorney's Office <districtattorney@mono.ca.gov>; Elizabeth Pelichowski
<epelichowski@mono.ca.gov>

Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>

Subject: California Public records Act Request- September 7, 2021
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Dear Mono County District Attorney’s Office, 
  
Our office is reaching out today regarding the PRA Request letter sent to your office on September 7,
2021. We have not received any reply for this request. Please respond immediately to let us know you
received this message and please produce the requested documents no later than November 18,
2021.   
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Kindly send all correspondence via email/mail to PRAResponse@braunhagey.com and Ellen Leonida,
Esq., BraunHagey & Borden LLP, 351 California Street, 10th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94104. 
  
Best Regards, 
Joshua Wilner 
 
 

Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A G E Y  &  B O R D E N  L L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 599-0210

New York

7 Times Square

27th Floor

New York, NY 10036-6524

Tel: (646) 829-9403
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